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" Dsida, Michael

From: Ramirez, Adrienne

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2001 9:59 AM
To: Dsida, Michael

Subject: Amendments AB 522

Mike -

You are the drafter for AB 522, LRB-3018, relating to failure to pay for gasoline or diesel fuel and suspension of operating
privileges after conviction for theft of gasoline.

This bill was the subject of a public hearing this week, and Rep. Staskunas would like you to draft two amendments to this
proposal.

Under the first amendment, he would like to give the victim the right to pursue the offender in a special civil action similar
to what victims can do now for absconding without paying for taxicabs, etc.

There is a possibility that this bill will be up for a committee vote next week.
Thank you for your assistance. Please let me know if you have any questions.
Adrienne Ramirez

Office of Rep. Tony Staskunas
6-0620
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State of Wisconsin
2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE

LIMINARY DRAFT - NoT RE OR IN UC

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO 2001 ASSEMBLY BILL 522 W

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 ' 1. Page 5, line 7: delete lines 7 to 10 and substitute:

“SECTION llm‘.)(943.212 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

943.212 (4) At least 20 days prior to commencing an action, as specified in s.
801.02, under this section, the plaintiff shall notify the defendant, by mail, of his or

her intent to bring the action and of the acts constituting the basis for the violation
of s. 943.21. The plaintiff shall send the notice by regular mail supported by an

affidavit of service of mailing or by a certificate of mailing obtained from the U.S. post
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office from which the niailing was made. The plaintiff shall mail the notice to the
10 defendant’s last—known address or to the address provided on the check or order. If

11 the defendant pays the amount due for the beverage, food, lodging, accommodation,
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gasoline or diesel fuel, transportation or service prior to the commencement of the

action, he or she is not liable under this section.”.

(END)




